

Curriculum-Vitae



Denis Jangeed

Assistant Professor

Phone: (+919636082356) | Email: Denish.jangid0@gmail.com

<https://sites.google.com/view/denishjangid> | <https://www.linkedin.com/in/denish-jangid-5b1b17143/>
<https://www.youtube.com/user/Denish556> | Address: H. No.: -B-3, Jawahar Nagar Kota, Rajasthan, India 324005

Personal traits

➤ My Personal traits can be defined in 4E & 1UP

Energy- Full of energy to utilize my expertise in the related field.

Energize- In-built ability to motivate my team to perform at optimum field.

Edge- Having an edge to stand apart from the crowd in terms of decision making.

Execute- Execution in my forte, irrespective of size & dept. of any assignment.

Unambiguous- I have an unambiguous mind set.

Passion- Extremely passionate about the task entrusted & has willingness to go extra mile

Experience

➤ Assistant Professor at Geetanjali Institute of Technical Studies (GITS) Udaipur, Rajasthan.

(Duration-From 16 July 2019 to Currently Working)

Responsibilities & Role, apart from the classes:

- Departmental In-charge of NBA (**Now CED NBA Accredited**) & GATETUTOR.
- Institute Coordinator for Technical event series 12W12M.
- Departmental Coordinator of RTU Gate Training, & Training & Placement.
- Class Advisor, Mentor & Faculty Coordinator.
- Member of Technical Presentation Committee for School Promotional activities. For more details PFA is, at last.

➤ Assistant Professor at Maharishi Arvind International Institute of Technology, Kota, Raj.

(Duration-From 03 Feb 2016 to 01 June 2017)

Responsibilities & Role, apart from the classes:

- Departmental Coordinator of Training & Placement.
- Class Advisor & Mentor. & Faculty Coordinator.

Achievements

- ❖ Appointed an Evaluator for Toyathon 2021 which is organized by the Innovation Cell, Ministry of Education with support of AICTE.
- ❖ Instructor at World Top Most MOOC Platform which is Udemy.com

- ❖ Shared knowledge as a resource person in the One Day Workshop on “Basics of Cost Estimation and Cost Analysis of Building” Poornima Institute of Engineering & Technology, Jaipur at 09 Feb 2022.
- ❖ I brought a MoU with a civil engineering company (Econstruct Design & Build Pvt. Ltd.) for student’s enhancement.
- ❖ Reviewer at International Journal of Novel Research and Development (IJNRD) from 18 April 2022
- ❖ Campus Ambassador at Verzeo part of microsoft India’s Largest Online Mentorship & Certification Platform from 21 April 2022
- ❖ Brand Ambassador at Learnvern.com India’s Online MOOC Platform from 09 January 2022.
- ❖ A Coordinator for the "MANAV Scientific Reading and Comprehension Self-Assessment Module”, conducted by Project MANAV– The Human Atlas Initiative by Department of Biotechnology (DBT), Government of India in September to October 2021.
- ❖ Published a Patent on “AI enabled robotic based fully autonomous construction”
- ❖ Published a Patent on “Cushioned piled raft foundation to protect buildings: novel composite piled raft (NCPR)”
- ❖ As a Volunteer in Vidyanjali Higher Education a scheme of Ministry of Education, Govt of India Since December 2021.

Education

M. Tech

Transportation Engineering
Bhagwant University Ajmer (Raj.)
Year 2017-2019 with 75.59%

B. Tech

Civil Engineering
From MAIT Kota (Raj.)
Year 2009-2013 with 65.43%

10+2 (XII) Level

Govt. Sr. Sec. School Kota
BSER Board Ajmer, (Raj.)
In Year 2009 with 59.54%

10 (X) Level

S.B.V.N.S.S. Bundi
BSER Board Ajmer, (Raj.)
In Year 2007 with 67.33%

Computer Skills

Online Classes ●●●●●
Internet Knowledge ●●●●●

Sweet Home 3D ●●●●●
Staad Pro ●●●●●
QGIS ●●●●●

MS- Office ●●●●●
Computer Knowledge ●●●●●

Career Objective

I would like to hold a position that gives me high growth & good learning opportunities. I want to work for the betterment of self & the organization with the qualities like team work responsibility, reliability & good performance. And seeking an academic position in the field of Civil Engineering to perform research, including teaching and supervising students in their academic assignment and research work.

Paper Published

- 1) Title “Study of Traffic Volume and its Safety Measurement at Surajpole & Sevashram Road in Udaipur”. In International Research Journal of Engineering and Technology (IRJET) Volume:06 Issue:02, Feb 2019 e-ISSN: 2395-0056
- 2) Title “Replacing Certain Amount of Coarse Aggregate with Waste Kota-stone chips & Make the Eco-Friendly Paver Block”. In International Research Journal of Engineering and Technology (IRJET) Volume:06 Issue:02, Feb 2019 e-ISSN: 2395-0056
- 3) Title “A Case Study for Improvement of Road Traffic Management & Safety Measures from Udaipole to Delhigate”. In International Journal of Trend in Innovative Research (IJTIIR) Volume:03 Issue:02, April 2021 e-ISSN: 2582-0354
- 4) Title “Water quality of Yamuna River due to discharge of open drains in Delhi” In International Journal of Advanced Research and Development (IJARD) Volume:04 Issue:03, June 2019 e-ISSN: 2455-4030
- 5) Conference Proceeding Paper Title “An Experimental Investigation to Stabilize Black Cotton Soil using Lime, Waste Quarry Dust and Polyester Fiber” In Virtual International Conference on Sustainable Practices and Innovations in Civil Engineering SPICE 2022 Organized by Sri Sivasubramaniya Nadar College of Engineering (Autonomous) Rajiv Gandhi Salai, Kalavakkam, India. Held On 16-17 March 2022.
- 6) Conference Proceeding Paper Title “AAC Blocks an Innovation as Eco-friendly Material in Construction” In International Conference on Novel Innovations and Sustainable Development in Civil Engineering (NISDCE'22) Organized by Vel Tech Rangarajan Dr. Sagunthala R&D Institute of Science and Technology (deemed to be university, Chennai) India. Held On 31 March -01 April 2022.
- 7) Conference Proceeding Paper Title “Life Cycle Cost Analysis (LCCA) of Rigid & Flexible Pavement in Rajasthan” In International Conference on Multi-Disciplinary Application & Research Technologies (ICMART-2022) Organized by Geetanjali Institute of Technical Studies - [GITS], Udaipur India. Held On 27-28 May 2022.
- 8) Conference Proceeding Paper Title “GIS Mapping for Distribution of Ground Water Quality in Udaipur” In International Conference on Sustainable Energy, Environment and Green Technologies (ICSEEGT 2022) Organized by Poornima College of Engineering, Jaipur, India. Held On 24-25 June 2022.

Courses, FDP, Conference & Certification

- 1) Associate Member in The Institution of Engineers India (IEI) Since 2021.
- 2) Participated in Six Days Orientation Refresher Courses On Developments in building diagnosis by Visvesvaraya Technological University, Kalaburagi, Karnataka.
Held on 03/3/2022 to 09/03/2022
- 3) A Coordinator in Academic + Industry Interaction National Level Event Organized by Econstruct Design & Build Pvt. Ltd. Held on 5 to 6 September 2020.
- 4) An Institute Technical Coordinator in FDP on Application of AI & IOT in Civil Engineering organized by GITS Udaipur. Held on 14 to 16 September 2020.
- 5) Online Course Completed on “Google Searching Skill Test “Udemy (<https://www.udemy.com>) online Platform
- 6) Online Course Completed on “Blogger Make a Professional Website for Free with No Coding “Udemy (<https://www.udemy.com>) online Platform
- 7) Online Course Completed on “My Google Classroom Made Easy to Beginners “Udemy (<https://www.udemy.com>) online Platform
- 8) Online Course Completed on “Email Marketing Mastery in 2020 “Udemy (<https://www.udemy.com>) online Platform
- 9) Online Course Completed on “Teacher Training - How to Teach Online - Remote Teaching “Udemy (<https://www.udemy.com>) online Platform

- 10) Online Course Completed on “Making A Presentation Slide Website from Scratch “Udemy**
(<https://www.udemy.com>) online Platform
- 11) Online Course Completed on “Interview Skills “Tata Consultancy Services (TCS)**
(<https://learning.tcsionhub.in>) online Platform
- 12) Four Week Online Course Completed on “Mastering bitumen for better roads and innovative applications” held by Ecole des PontsParisTech**
Coursera (<https://www.coursera.org>) online Platform
- 13) Two Week Online Course Completed on “Autodesk Certified Professional: AutoCAD for Design and Drafting Exam Prep” held by Autodesk.** Coursera (<https://www.coursera.org>) online Platform
- 14) Four Week Online Course Completed on “Understanding Research Methods” held by University of London.** Coursera (<https://www.coursera.org>) online Platform
- 15) Six Week Online Course Completed on “Project: Writing a Research Paper” held by University of California, Irvine.** Coursera (<https://www.coursera.org>) online Platform
- 16) One Week Online Course Completed on “Spreadsheets for Beginners using Google Sheets” held by Rhyme.** Coursera (<https://www.coursera.org>) online Platform
- 17) One Week Online Course Completed on “Introduction to Project Management” held by Rhyme.**
Coursera (<https://www.coursera.org>) online Platform
- 18) Online Course Completed on “Create a Presentation All About a Topic Applied Digital Skills” held by Google.** (www.applieddigitalskills.withgoogle.com) online Platform
- 19) Participated in Concrete Mix Design Workshop by Ambuja Cement LTD**
Held on 26 September 2012 at MAIIT, Kota
- 20) Interior Designing Eighteen Days Course by Patrika In Education-2013**
Held on May to June 2013 at Kota
- 21) Participated in International Seminar on ‘Design of Cantilever Sheet Pile Walls**
Held on 16 April 2018 at GITS, Udaipur
- 22) Short Term Course on ‘Intellectual Property Right Camp’ by Department of Science & Technology (DST), Kota.** Held on 17 March 2017 at MAIIT, Kota
- 23) Participated in Auto CAD Two Days Workshop by CAD Centre Kota**
Held on 23 April 2012 at RTU, Kota
- 24) Participated in NPTEL Workshop by IIT Madras.** Held on 3 May 2019 at Mewar University, Chittorgarh.
- 25) RS-CIT Course by VMO University, Kota.** Held on February 2016 at Kota with 72%
- 26) Logo Quiz 1st winner in AURA-2013 Events by Maharishi Arvind Group of Institute, Kota**
Held on 12 February 2013 at MAIIT, Kota
- 27) Photography 2nd winner AURA-2013 Events by Maharishi Arvind Group of Institute, Kota**
Held on 12 February 2013 at MAIIT, Kota
- 28) Sports (Cricket) 1st winner AURA-2013 Events by Maharishi Arvind Group of Institute, Kota.**
Held on February 2013 at MAIIT, Kota
- 29) Robotics Event Coordinator in AURA-2013 Events by Maharishi Arvind Group of Institute, Kota.**
Held on 12 February 2013 at MAIIT, Kota
- 30) Participated in One Week FDP On Latex by Sanjay Ghodawat University Kolhapur, Maharashtra.**
Held on 27/4/2020 to 02/5/2020
- 31) Participated in National FDP on Tools for online classroom post covid19 by PB SCAS Vijayawada.**
Held on 18/5/2020 to 20/5/2020
- 32) Participated in One-week FDP on CE research by Gudlavalleru Engineering College Gudlavalleru.**
Held on 25/5/2020 to 30/5/2020.

- 33) Participated in International FDP One Week on Skilling Teachers for Online education by UKA Tarsadia University. Held on 02/6/2020 to 06/6/2020.**
- 34) Participated in one-week FDP on Remote Sensing and GIS Applications in CE by KL University Guntur AP. Held on 08/6/2020 to 13/6/2020**
- 35) Participated in workshop & FDP 5 days on Research Methodology & ICT Based teaching & learning tools by Hindusthan college Coimbatore. Held on 16/6/2020 to 20/6/2020**
- 36) Participated in FDP on Recent Advances in CE by S.A. Engineering College Chennai Held on 22/6/2020 to 24/6/2020**
- 37) Participated in STC on Development in Concrete & assessment of RCC Structures by RTU Kota. Held on 06/7/2020 to 08/7/2020**
- 38) Participated in FDP on Recent Advances in Civil Engineering and Sustainable Infrastructure by Geethanjali College of Engineering and Technology Medchal District Telangana. Held on 13/7/2020 to 18/7/2020**
- 39) Participated in STTP on Computational Intelligence in Earthquake resistant Design by Prof Ram MCEM Amravati MH. Held on 03/8/2020 to 08/8/2020**
- 40) Participated in FDP on Performing Experiments on Virtual labs by Baba FCET Bathinda. Held on 10/8/2020 to 14/8/2020**
- 41) Participated in FDP on Sustainable Engineering by Shree Vidyankethan Engineering college Tirupati. Held on 27/8/2020 to 29/8/2020**
- 42) Participated in FDP on FDP On Improving Teaching Skills by MBA GITS Udaipur. Held on 10/9/2020 to 12/9/2020**
- 43) Participated in FDP on Universal Human Values by AICTE. Held on 21/9/2020 to 25/9/2020**
- 44) Attend in National Conference on EMERGING PRACTICES AND INNOVATIONS IN CIVIL by S.R.K.R. Engineering College AP. Held on 26/10/2020 to 27/10/2020**
- 45) Participated in PDH on Geosynthetics in Mining by Fabricated geomembrane institute. Held on 12/11/2020**
- 46) Participated in FDP on Basic Properties of fluid flow by Pratap University Jaipur. Held on 28/11/2020**
- 47) Participated in FDP on WRE by karpaga VCET Chengalpattu. Held on 17/12/2020 to 23/12/2020**
- 48) Participated in STC on analysis & design of structure practices & challenges by Dr. BRA NIT Jalandhar. Held on 15/02/2021 to 19/02/2021**
- 49) Participated in FDP on Renewable energy technologies by BK Birla IET Pilani. Held on 26/02/2021 to 02/03/2021**
- 50) Participated in FDP on research methodology by kamala Nehru college Nagpur. Held on 26/04/2021 to 01/05/2021**
- 51) Participated in FDP Policy Initiative & quality Enhance in Higher Education by Academic Research Group kolar. Held on 05/05/2021 to 11/05/2021**
- 52) Participated in FDP on ICT Tools for effective Teaching learning by kamala Nehru college Nagpur. Held on 08/06/2021 to 10/06/2021**
- 53) Participated in FDP on RS & GIS Applications in Civil Engineering by Sasi Institute of Technology & Engineering, Tadepalligudem, AP. Held on 15/07/2021 to 17/07/2021**
- 54) Participated in Teacher Training on Cyber safety & Security by Ministry of electronics & information technology GOI. Held on 26/07/2021 to 31/07/2021**
- 55) Participated in FDP on Modern methods for effective teaching & Learning by Rathinam CAS tamilnadu. Held on 17/08/2021 to 21/08/2021**

- 56) Participated in Online Training on Climate Change, Urbanization & Multi-hazard Management by & National Institute of Disaster Management, GOI. Held on 20/09/2021 to 22/09/2021
- 57) Participated in Workshop on Digital Tools for effective teaching by & Jain University Bangalore.
Held on 09/10/2021
- 58) Participated in Workshop on Workshop on Site Investigation & Soil Exploration Techniques for Geotechnical Design by B.S. Abdur Rahman Crescent Institute of Science and Technology, Chennai.
Held on 09/11/2021 to 11/11/2021
- 59) Participated in Workshop on State Level Online Workshop on IPR by Pemraj sarda college ahmednagar.
Held on 23/12/2021
- 60) A Volunteer in Vidyanjali Higher Education a scheme of Ministry of Education, Govt of India,
Since December 2021
- 61) Participated in Training on IPR by Govt of India NIPAM Team Intellectual Property India.
Held on 13/01/2022
- 62) Participated in FDP On Materials for Sustainability of Transportation Infrastructure by VIT Jaipur.
Held on 01/02/2022 to 05/02/2022
- 63) Participated in 3-day virtual certification program on Entrepreneurial Skills on Geospatial Data Management by B.S. Abdur Rahman Crescent Institute of Science and Technology, Chennai.
Held on 23/02/2022 to 25/02/2022
- 64) Participated in Training program on National Intellectual Property Awareness Mission by NIPAM Team, Intellectual Property office, India. Held on 06/04/2022

Personal Information

Father's Name: -Babulal Carpenter
Date of Birth: -16/06/1992
Nationality: -Indian
Languages Known: -English& Hindi

Mother's Name: -Sumitra Jangid
Sex: - Male
Marital Status: - Married

Declaration

I hereby declare that the information furnished above is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Date: -25/06/2022

(Denis Jangeed)